

125144

(COPY)

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

George L. Noble, Jr.
805 Petroleum Bldg.,
Houston, Texas.

January 18, 1935.

Mr. P.D. Bowlen,
Box 336,
Arp, Texas.

Dear Mr. Bowlen:

The Continental Oil Company have been shooting our Dickinson acreage for seventeen days. I think they finished yesterday and I was told by their office here that I would probably hear from them within the next three or four days. If we made the deal contemplated on that acreage my share of the profits will figure somewhere around \$32,000.00 of which you would get one-half.

In regard to the wild cat acreage in Southwest Texas; We have several big owners who so far have refused to come into the block and we are trading with them now, but as yet have reached no conclusion.

Have another block in view and will know within ten days whether enough acreage can be sold off to cover the cost of the well, and if so, I will wire you immediately.

Please send me your Toronto address, so that in case you are not in Texas I can get hold of you in Canada.

The Continental deal may be closed this week.

With best regards,

Yours very truly,

Geo.L. Noble Jr.
Signed.

gln/h

MEIGHEN PAPERS, Series 5 (M.G. 26, I, Volume 197)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA